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DearMr Smith

Casualtie's of Tel$tra (COT) Matter
:.:."'^1

I rcfer to,'our letters of26 July to the Secretary ofthe ECITA Stinding Cosulittcc

;f;;rer" rooi-,o rr, 
'.itiins 

to'l" coJ 95tl: *. chair of the ECITA
ed with Your stat€de in thc 6 August

h ouirr Oflicial Committec Hanirrds' 
'

. Funhsrmore, tbat you intend sending

ard. Ms Ssldra Wolfe's solicitor'

r invcstlganons.
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6 December 20M

Mr Alan Smith
Seal Cove Guest House

Cape Bridgewater
Portland RMB'1409 VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

I write to advise you that your lener dated I e as

d;;iil; Environment,-co-T$fi:fffi X;
to me o the Environment'

chnology s Committee, were

considered by the Committee during its m

As you are aware,

concluded in t 999.

understand that, in t
Senare committee to investigate such matt

appropriate processes in place to enable them to be pursueo'

In his letter to you of 6 October 20O4 the Committe€ Seoetary outlined the possible

i;;;i';."dces of any o*"t'otit"a publication of in canera evidence The

Committee confirms that advtce'

As the Committee has no ongoing inquiries into this matter' I am retuming the two

marrus"ripts which you provided with your leners'

Finaltv, the Commiftee has resolved that it does not propose to enter into any further

correspondence with you on this issue'

Yours sincerelY

A.-- 4"r^w
Senator Alan Eggleston

Chairman

/2


